

# 19yy-yy-yy Dons, Gisle

Fra Linkedin (2015), connections: 306

Senior Project Manager & Project Management Profession Leader, Denmark at IBM Danmark ApS Copenhagen Area, Capital Region, Denmark Information Technology and Services



# Summary

Certified senior project manager with a proven track record of leading project teams for clients in the travel/transportation and financial industry and over 10+ years of experience from doing business within the IT industry. I have experience from various roles from people management of IT consultants, to management of system integration projects, as advisor, developer and architect and as responsible for IT operation.

I have 5+ years of experience managing projects with budgets ranging from 2 MDKK to 15 MDKK, and programs with up to five concurrent projects. Many of the projects have involved virtual teams spread across the globe.

Clients have praised me for acting very professional and open minded, constantly having focus on the project results and fulfilling their expectations.

Specialties:Project management

# **Experience**

Project Management Profession Leader, Denmark IBM Danmark ApS July 2011 – Present (3 years 7 months)



Senior Project Manager IBM Global Services December 2004 – Present (10 years 2 months)

Practitioner Manager
IBM Global Services
February 2010 – July 2011 (1 year 6 months)

Project manager Maersk Data October 2004 – December 2004 (3 months) Project management trainee

Instructor Copenhagen Business School August 2001 – May 2002 (10 months)

I instructed a class of computer science students, in designing relational databases and data warehouses, to perform object-oriented programming using Java technology.

Consultant Land & Leisure A/S December 1999 – April 2001 (1 year 5 months)

### **Certifications**

Project Management Professional (PMP)®
The Project Management Institute (PMI), License 1223838
December 2008 – Present

IBM Certified Senior Project Manager IBM July 2011 – Present

#### Education

University of Southern Denmark MScIT, Information Technology, Communication and Organization 2002 – 2004

Copenhagen Business School BA, Business Administration and Computer Science 1999 – 2002